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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
BRAULIO L. ]3AEZ, CkAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 

RUDOLPH "I<UDY" BRADLEY 
LILA A. JABER 

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO, DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

January 3,2005 

Marc D. Mazo 
Cost Recovery Group, Inc. 
14252 Puffin Court 
Clearwater, Florida 33762 

Re: Docket No. 050010-EU 

Dear Mr. IMazo: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for variance from or waiver of metering 
requirement of Rule 25-6.049(5)(a), F.A.C., by Beach House Owners Association, Inc., which was 
filed in this office on January 3,2005, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate 
staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
doeis not ,affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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1/19,!2005 9:43 AM******** *********** 

h 

* *MatiIda Sanders*** 1 

Matilda Sanders 6 0 6 6  -GF 
From: Janice Banka 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, January 19,2005 9:43 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

FiXename I Path: 2005/05001Oor.kef.doc 
Order Type:: 

1/19/2005 9:43:00 AM 
Docket Number: 05001 0-EU 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

Order Authorizing Qualified Representative Status. 

Number of pages in order - 2. 

Thanks "J" 
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CCA Official Filing1 
***3/8/2005 9:19 AM*** ***MatiIda Sanders*** 

Matilda Sanders a 53-$?&+ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner 
Tuesday, March 08,2005 9:18 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

7 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 05001 0or.kef.doc 

3/8/2005 9:17:00 AM 
Docket Number: 05001 0-EU 

NOTICE OF PROPlOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER GRANTING RULE WAIVER 



CCA Official Filing - 
***4/1/2005 3:05 PM*** * * *MatiIda Sanders*** **I 

Matilda Sanders bosc-os- 03Sb - W-Fu 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Friiday, April 01, 2005 3:05 PRA 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 20~051050010co.kef.doc 

41'112005 3:05:00 PM 
Docket Number: 05~0010-EU 

Consu rn m a t i ng Order. 

Numberd pages in order - 2. 
_ -  ~ -. 

1 
Thanks "~-----__---------~ 

Janice R. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Servilce Comimission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-41 3-621 0 (voice) 
850-41 3-621 1 (fax:) 
j ban ka @ psc. sta te .fll .us 


